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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

.E

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:22 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com; Meikwan@lkkauto.com

Ce: Jason; Ong Shiying; Zheng Hanyang; Lina Pang

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref; CDMFG20000288 | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

FOR GBC 3853X DOA: 16.02.2020

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into
Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKEK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you!

Warmest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID,; +65 8829 8199
jacelyn foodergo com. g

ERGO

ERGO iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurape. Worldwide, ERGO 5 represanted in more than 30 countrigs and concenirates
L -
on Europs and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the warld's leading nsk camears

W SO0, COm S0

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Tha information contgined in this amail communication is confidential. You shoukd only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in rehiance on ar
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient aof this email communication, please notify the sender by
|replying ta the emall and destroy any elecltionic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. does not represent, warrant of guaraniee
|that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or thal the communication is free of errors, wirus or interferance.

|ERGO Insuranca Pte. Ltd, asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment, No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior written parmissicn.

e privikeged |f you ane net the ime
Iy the sende 1 gerail and de

15 ar dgmaging code, and you agree that ERGO In:

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg> Gl
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>



Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Zheng Hanyang
<hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMFG20000288 | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 3853X DOA:
16.02.2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam
Please arrange (LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD) to conduct the pre- repair survey,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Jacelyn Foo [mailto:jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Zheng Hanyang
<hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: CDOMFG20000288 | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 3853X DOA:
16.02.2020

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Dear Lina,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2| FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid

3| IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10] AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!

Warmest Kegards,



Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore D3BYES

DID.. +55 88252199

acelyn fooflergo com.sg

ERGO

ERGO s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 countries and concenirates
on Eurepe and Asta, ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading nsk carriers

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confideritial. ¥ou should only read, disclose, re-transmif, copy. distribute, act in rellance on or
commercialize the information if you are authonzed 1o do 0. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please nolify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pie. Lid. does not represent, warrant or guaranies
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. assers copyright in regpect to this email including any attachment. Mo part may ba reproduced by any process or for any
purpose withoul prior written permission
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ahoubd nod dischose. disinbule, Lopy C
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ahle: bar any Io3s of damage thereby caused

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 11:47 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <lason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 3853X DOA: 16.02.2020

Dear Sir/Madam
Your insured’s vehicle; GBB 992C.
Date of accident: 16/02/2020

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: GBC 3833X.

Thank You.

Best Regards.

Lina

IFastech Auto Pte Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



22002020 Merimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

*GBC3B53X
[GBB922C]
TP

Fastech Auto Pte

This mall is associated with :

Feb 16 2020 12:004M

Led

| Resend ] Wiew Reciplen’c-é | Prink Messa_g-el_ Delé-ﬁé_ﬁéssage |I_F.urward ]_ -

From LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 20/02/2020 1
To jacelyn.foc@ergo.com.sg

cc sur@lkkauto.com

Subject GBC3853X [GEB992C] TP

5:33 PM.

Dear Jacelyn,

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBC 3853X on 18/02/2020.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

— e

https:/'singapore.meriman comiclaimsfindex. cfm?lusebox=SVCmaildfuseaction=dsp_vi

ew&mode=0&imsaid=2028880& SenderAliasld=12&Domainid. ..

12



362020 Used Missan Urvan Car for Sale in Singapore, Net Link Pariners Pte Lid - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Signup-
Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foru
Volkswagen Sharan.. Mother of ALL JAMs in...  [Spyshots] :

URVAN - | [Pricerange v | [Deprecation ¥ | (2012 v] [VedeType V| W

Home » Used Cars » Mat Link Partners Pte Ltd = Missan Unvan 3.04

Nissan Urvan 3.0A

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Your Commencial Specialis?

specialized in New & Used Commercial Vehicles. Insurance. Hire Purchase. Scrap/Export
Price £18,800 Lifespan 28-Feb-2032
Nepreciation 9,480 fyr Reg Date 29-Feb-2012

View models with similar depre (1yr 11mths 22days COE left)
Mileage M.A. Manufactured 2011
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Auto
Dereg Value §7,972 as of today (change) oMV $32,095
COE £40,189 ARF £1,605
Engine Cap 2,953 cc MNo. of Owners 2
Curb Weight 1,800 kg Locavon e
Type of Vehicle Van Shortlist Commpare
Report Error More Action

Features
100% Loan, Fast And Easy Loan Approval. High Trade In. Your Sincere, Friendly Commercial Advisor To Serve
and Help Your Transport Needs Better! View specs of the Nissan Urvan (2008-2009) Ealber Informaton

MNet Link Partners Pte Ltd

Accessories

Mp3 Player, Front Camera, Free 6 Month Road Tax, Engine Service Dane, Wear And Tear Replaced, Road Worthy 114 vehicles for sale. 47 sold in past -

R ) 71 Woodlands Industrial Park E9
Waved

Description Tel: 67531661

Rare Autn Unit! We Provide Door Steps Viewing, Cheapest In Town, 5 Doors Urvan, Cheaper Than Rent, Well Search cars nearby

Kept Condition, Powerful Aircon, Healthy Engine And Gearbox Condition, Low Mileage And Well Maintain By

Previous Actor Owner, Showroom Condition, High Trade In, Guaranteed Buy Back At $8000 When COE s Due! o Leroy Tan 58

View To Believe! Call Now Te Arrange For Viewing. Sheila Chung 98!

Categor

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.comiu sed_carsfinfo php?ID=821430&0L=31535 1/3



Used Nissan Urvan Car for Sale in Singapore. Avil Motors Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCARMART.COM ogin  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Mitsubishi Attrage

THE MOST

wvan Price Range w| |Depreciation | 2012 | Wehicle Type ¥| M Submitt

Nissan Urvan

Overview Financial Accessories Shmilar Research Photos Map
-~
Price 518,800 Lifespan 05-Feb-2032
—

Depreciation $9,560 fyr Reg Date D6-Feb-2012
{1yr 11imths 18days COE left)
——

Mileage N.&, Manufactured 2011

Road Tax MLA, Transmission Manual

Dereg YValue $8,026 as of wday | ] oMy £29,461

CDE 540,803 ARF 51,474

Engine Cap 2,953 cc Mo. of Owners 1

Curb Weight 1,600 kg

Type of Vehicle

Features
View specs of the

Price Chart | Summary
Dascription — — —
We Provide Door Steps Viewing, Cheaper In Town, 5 Doors Urvan! 1 Owner! Cheaper Then Rent. Well Kept
Condition? Powerful Aircan! Easy In House Finance, High Trade In, Don't Miss! Call Us Now For Viewing To

Believe!

Category

Status
Avallable

Resources ' Feg DAt
Click on the paint B0 wiew the vefwole

st mmeen Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally

o Valuatic Free

s in = F
‘o ’D‘\ Find out the market value of your existeng car for free,

Seller Information

Upfront Payment ] J Avil Motors Pte Ltd
Transfer Fee §25
Down Payment £1,880 (! | PMax s ¢ 60 Jalan Lam Huat #03-46
1st Instalment 5784 ised on 3.4% Intorest rate G Cantie

omipare Tel: 647566598

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=807224&DL=1064 18-Feb-20



Used Nissan Urvan Car for Sale in Singapore. ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Page 1 of 2

Resources

Can I buy a car stereo at

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Ne'n; Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Reckless Cyclist [Sgyshets] Top-Spec
Cadillac CT5-V Will Ha...
urvan PrceRange | v| Depreciation | 2012 v |venideType  ¥! M Submitt
Missan Urvan
Owverview Fimancial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
3
R ——
Price $15.800 Lifespan 10-Feb-2032
Depreciation §7,980 /yr Reg Date 11-Feb-2012
Ve } {1yr 11mths 23days COE left)

J—
Mileage A, Manufactured 2012
Road Tax M. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value £B,082 as of today (- oMV 530,013
COE 540,803 ARF %1501
Engine Cap 2953 cc MNo. of Owners 2
Curb Weight 1,800 kg
Type of Vehicle Price Chart
Features

View specs of the MNissa

Description

Want Buy Full Cash Or Lean 7 No Problem, Up Te You. Excellent Condition. High Loan Can Do. Price After $3K
Buyback Guarantee., Call Now To View

Category

Status
Available

Resources

o ;;,\

Car Valuation - Frea
Find out the market value of your existing car for free.

Vehicle Evaluation

[ty

Upfront Payment
Companre

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professianally, Find outr

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=8392 54&DL=3293

PricefSG0]
L-J

q»

Chick an phe pont 10 wew the veliche

Seller Information

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

& 15 Yishun Industrial Street 1 #01-02

Wwin §
Tel: 69339414

Rag Date

amazon and it can still...

18-Feb-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner 1D: 463M
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBC3853X
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2020
Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: URVAN 3.0 5MT ABS AB 5DR LWB
PANEL

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: ZD30290786K

Chassis No.: JINIMG4E25Z0796399

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value: $29,086.00

Original Registration Date: 17 Jan 2012

First Registration Date: 17 Jan 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,455.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 16 Jan 2022

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $40,803.00

COE Rebate Amount: $7,776.00

Total Rebate Amount: $7.776.00

Page 1 of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2020

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 18-Feb-20



PMA D04 | Mafional Assassment Cantra Seraces - Lol
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 170202020 1608
SUBMITTED BY: Liew Shan Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cl:;-rrer:tlx the: details of the accident o spead up the claims process.

3 This Ferm must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance CONpanes to
repudiate policy liatlity

4 Tha issue and acceptanes of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy iability on the part of the Insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire establshed by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by interested partias.

7. By the bodgement of this report 1o he insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Flzet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ococupation

Date OFf Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17022020 16:09

16/02/2020 18:45

CTE TWDS PIE CHANGI EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBC3853X

TOH BAN SENG CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

1XHHHHAE3M
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-81508760

NISSAN
URVAN

WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

SD20v00884NVCH/ROD

HOQUE MUHAMMAD FZLUL
GXXXA20TP

03/08/1980

QUTDOOR

06/01/2009

11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-81508760

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Murber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Fassenger 4

Passenger 5

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber

287 KAKI BUKIT AVE 1 SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL PARK
416078
YES

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO
6

NAME:
GEMDER:

¢ FARUK
: MALE

NAME:
GEMNDER:

o JAKARIA
: MALE

MAME:
GEMNDER:

: BABUL
- MALE

MAME:
GENDER:

: NASIR
. MALE

NAME:
GENDER:

- SORIF
 MALE

NO

NO

YES
MO
NO

GBBO9ZC



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName HOQUE MUHAMMAD FZLUL
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? GBC3as3x

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

MO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Mame FARUK
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? GBC3853X
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NG
Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Name JAKARIA
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? GBCIBIIX
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4
Mame BABLL
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? GBC3B53X
Were seal belts womn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posicode

NO

Page 3 of 20



Vim DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 5

Name NASIR
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? GBC3B53X
Were seat belts wom? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NG
Address

FPostcode

MName SORIF
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicle? GBC3853X
Were seat belts wom? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Fage 4 of 20



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the sccident to speed up the claims process,

1 This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/for the Autherised Driver.

3. |mmwmn-m.mmmummﬂw
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4 Th:mﬂmﬂmmhmmmum“mdMMwwmﬂhm
companies.

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investgation.

[ mwﬂhmnnmummmmmmwmmmM
umn1'ﬂwulﬁmhqundummpluﬂm-mwfulm&mmlmmh

interested partes

T. By the indgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre gnd to coples of
the repart being made avalabie aforessid.

B. Consent under the mumum
lunderstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that.

(2l My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Associstion of Singapore [“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set eut in this [form] and any other persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal information”] and disclose and transfer sich
Personal Infermation to all inturer(s) wha have Insured vehicle(s) irvobeed in this accident |all insurer]s) who have imsured
m:MhﬁMMhMMHummunwmhm
Manetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpcse(s)
“’.

(i} racessing. handung and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations refating o the claims;

(it} irwestigating the acoident andor rmy claims;
mmmmmmqmﬂuuuwmm»mmnm

(el aimiristering my clalms {ncluding tha mailing of correipondence, SLAWTENLS, ITWOICES, FepOTTs o notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of cartain persenal data about me to bring sbout debvery of the sarme & wel as on the
external cover of envelopes/mal packages): and/ar

{w) mrﬁmﬂhhhmm héndling andfor dealing with my claima (collectisely the

{8} &l insureris) whe have insured vehicle|s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/lsw firms, may/are permitted
to collest, uie, ﬁmm#wmmlmhhmuﬂmﬁtnwmuﬂhmmm

{e}  my Personal information may,can be disclosad by any of the Insurers snd/or GIA totheir third party service providens or
agerts{including thelr lawyarulaw firms), which may be died oulide of Singapore, for one or mare of the sbove Purposes.

{d) mmmmu—nm-ﬂmummmmu-nmﬂmm
Investigation and managerment in present and sl future daims.
(8]  the information 1o collected under (d) above may be shared | discosed:

m mﬂmwwqmdwiwhummmmmmwmﬁm
mwmmmmumthwmmu

1) for complying with requirements under @y regutations, lws or court orders.

Driver's Sigrature Reporting Cantre Persannel s Sgnature
M driver s ot the poloyhoidas | Sama:
Date & Thme: NRIC/FiN Mo

Gan it Yaraluafonr vl
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Accident Sketch Plan
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FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:GBC 3853X
QTy PARTICULAR (NETT ITEM)
1PCS FRONT DOOR O/S /3/¢ W0
1 PCS FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/ 165 - ¥
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER VS
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNERLOCK OS2 £f-1D
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD OIS 34 4. 20
1 SET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER CHANNEL RUBBER 05 1 B.(-. o
2 PCS FRONT DOOR HINGES @$65.00
1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS MOULDING NIS
1PCS FRONT DOOR REAR PILLAR OIS ¢2 2/ 20
1PC3 FRONT DOOR REAR PILLAR GRILLE
1PCS FRONT DOOR REAR FILLAR INMER VERTICAL PANEL L¥E 10
1PCS SLIDING DOOR OIS Vo A
1PCS SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIMO/S 26)-3 0
1PCS SLIDING DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S 20§ - (0
1PCS SLIDING DOOR INNER LOCK O/ L f-£-.3
1PCS SLIDING DOOR QUTER HiMEE-S46- o
1PCS SLIDING DOOR ROLLERO/S /4 2+ 50
1PCS SLIDING DOOR LOCK STOPPER OIS
1PCS FRONT MUDFLAP OS5
1PCS FRONT LOWER ARM OIS
1PCS FRONT WHEEL HUB O/S
1PCS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER O/S
1PCS FRONT BUMPER / F
1PCS FRONT WHEEL ARCH PANEL /S L7//- 19
1PCS FRONT STEEL RIM O/S
LABOUR CHARGES
TO CHECK WIRING

TO TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR MECHANISM

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHLOSTREY

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNEMENT

TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

‘_’_,..---"Z."'-‘ S.
‘f»ecf > §1,866.20
ped Tﬂa_su:
Aa TIBEAO ¢
fwr[fa, 536620 _—

A 545060 X
Tt $311.30 —
A= §130.00 X
. J -1; ;} 514500 X
8 $1,85520 —
cNe  5105.00
fuc  $655.30
Aodt, > 5245520 _—
ALE «"-’515,_2_'-3“—”“"
T0ra 341150 o~
'D--T 4 539920 _—
A4 831550 ¥
4ot $211.50 —
Py $109.20 ,_—
T)ea $142.30 e
A $655.20 X
a4 $580.000¢
A9 $22050 X
ohle  $671.00 5
2/ $545.30 o
et $12000 Yo §.

$14,218.70

$80.00 2D
$100.00 SV
$350.00 £ o
§150.00/5 o
$120.00
$100.00 &9
ﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂf‘la 33
$1,500.00
TOTAL $18,769.70

78054
[
Lt
jq -Ln?"‘%
1WA



31112020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno190607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/EGI20002790/USFINZ
Date: 11/03/2020
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
gl:irmant Vehicle  5pcassax Insured Vehicle No : GBB992C
Date of Loss: 16/02/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  CDMFG20000288
D RIPTION NTIFICA F VEHI
Reg No: GBC3853X
Make & Model: ELIL}SSHN URWAN, 3.0 5MT ABS AB 5DR LWE PANEL Engine No: 2030290786K
Reg. Date: 17/01/2012 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: JN1MGA4E25Z0796399
Colour: Silver Odomeler: 173819 km
Engine Capacity: 2953 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values represen! the remaining tyre reeds depth
[COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 14,219.70 7,068.46 7.151.24 50.29
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,550.00 2,340,00 2,210.00 48 57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (53%) 18,769.70 9,408.46 9,361.24 49.87
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7.200.00
(5%) 18,769.70 7.,200.00 11,569.70 61.64
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1,313.88 504.00 809.88 61.64
MNett Amount (S5%) 20,083.58 7,704.00 12,379.58 61.64
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/02/2020
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 18/02/2020 Inspected AL 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair. 6.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repod represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and
ahility bul any cther liabiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cfm?fusebox= MTRadjusterafuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9171384exlid=331850&CFID=654T84. ..

113



312020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 11 Mar 2020)
|Parts: Y NISSAN URVAN 3.0 5SMT ABS AB SDR LWB PANEL (A) {Madel not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBC3853X)

| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty :::t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT DOOR O/ Badly Dented 1,866.20F =1,315.20FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S Grazed 305.50F  “265.40FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S Not Necessary 288.40F *-FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK O/S Twisted/Jammed 366.20F  *288.50FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/f5 Cracked/Torn 622.30F *366.20 FL
6 1 *SET FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 0/S MNecessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
7 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/5 Mot Mecessary 450.60F *FL
B 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER CHANNEL RUBBER 0/5 Twisted 311.30F  *285.40FL
9 2 *FRONT DDOR HINGES Mot Necessary 130.00F *FL
10 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS MOULDING N/S Mot Necessary 145.00F *-FL
11 1 *FRONT DOOR REAR PILLAR O/S Badly Dented 1,655.20F *1,221.20FL
12 1 *FRONT DOOR REAR PILLAR GRILLE Cracked 105.00F  *105.00FL
13 1 *FRONT DOOR REAR PILLAR INNER VERTICAL Buckled 655.30F  *H45.20FL

PANEL
14 1 *SLIDING DOOR OIS Badly Dented 2 45520F *1,545.20FL
1% 1 *SLIDING DOOR INMER TRIM OIS Torn 452.30F *362.30 FL
% 1 *SLIDING DOOR INNER RUBBER 0O/5 Torn 41150F *299.50FL
171 *SLIDING DOOR INNER LOCK 0/5 Damaged 399.20F  *255.30FL
18 1 *SLIDING DOOR OUTER HANDLE O/S Mot Mecessary 315.50F *FL
18 1 *SLIDING DOOR ROLLER O/S Bent 211.50F *162.30FL
20 1 *SLIDING DOOR LOCK STOFPER O/S Twisted 109.20F *109.20 FL
21 1 *FRONT MUDFLAP O/S Torn 142.30F  *142.30FL
22 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM O/5 Mot Mecessary 655 20F *-FL
23 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB OIS Mot Mecessary 580.00F *-FL
24 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSOREBER 0/S Mot Necessary 220.50F “-FL
25 1 *FRONT BUMPER (DENTED) Mot Consistent With The 671.00F *-FL
Impact

26 1 *FRONT WHEEL ARCH PANEL OIS De?'lledfﬂent 545.30F “511.20 FL
2r 1 *FRONT STEEL RIM OIS Bent 120.00FS *40.00FS

FsFranchise part, S=Spchett. L=ListhemDisc.

Sub Total (S5) 14,219.T0 7,849.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 780.94
Total Parts (S5) 14,219.70 7,068.46
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore, merimen.comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox

=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=917138&extid=331 BS0RCFID=684784... 213



31112020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING New B0.00 20.00
2 TO TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR MECHANISM Mew 100.00 50.00
3 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE New 150.00 0.00
4  TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY Mew 350.00 60.00
5 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING Mew 150.00 100.00
6 TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 60.00
7 TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM MNew 100.00 50.00
a8 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS Mew 2,000.00 1,200.00
9 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING New 1,500.00 800.00
Gross Labour Cost (58) 4,550.00 2,340.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=917138&extid=331 BS0ACFID=684784... 313



